Auburn City Council Regular Meeting Thursday, December 8, 2022 5:00 P.M. City Council Chambers Memorial City Hall 24 South St. Auburn, NY 13021

Minutes

The meeting of the Auburn City Council was called to order at 5:00 p.m. from the City Council Chambers, 24 South St. Auburn, NY by Councilor Giannettino.

ROLL CALL – The City Clerk called the roll. Councilor Ginny Kent, Councilor Jimmy Giannettino Councilor Terry Cuddy and Councilor Tim Locastro were present. Mayor Quill was excused and was attending the Mathew House tree lighting ceremony being held at Hoopes Park.

The following City Staff was present for the meeting:

- City Manager, Jeff Dygert
- City Clerk, Chuck Mason
- Corporation Counsel, Stacy Tamburrino
- Police Chief, James Slayton
- City Engineer, Bill Lupien
- Director of Municipal Utilities, Seth Jensen
- Superintendent of Public Works, Mike Talbot
- Department of Public Works Foreman, Jason Brown

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Councilor Giannettino led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Moment of Silent Prayer or Reflection – Councilor Giannettino asked for a moment of silent prayer.

Public Announcements –

The next Zoning Board of appeals meeting for the City will be held on Monday, December 19, 2022 at 7 pm and will be held in Council Chambers at Memorial City Hall.

The City of Auburn's Historic and Cultural Sites Commission invites all to experience the beauty, history, and holiday magic of History's Hometown this Christmas season. Held on the second Sunday in December, Holiday Traditions was created by the Seward House Museum more than three decades ago as a token of appreciation to the Auburn community. Now back since 2019, the "open house" tradition will once again welcome the community to participating sites on Sunday, December 11.

• Cayuga Museum of History and Art, 203 Genesee Street. Open 1 PM to 5 PM – Join the staff of

the Cayuga Museum of History and Art for their Holiday Traditions Open House. Guests will be invited to craft making in the galleries, treated to light refreshments, and will have the opportunity to explore the Museum dressed for the holidays during this Sunday event. Parking is available in front of and behind the Museum. (315) 253-8051; cayugamuseum.org

- NYS Equal Rights Heritage Center, 25 South Street. Open Noon to 5 PM The NYS Equal Rights Heritage Center will host a 20-plus vendor holiday market, live entertainment by jazz vocalist Connie Fredericks-Malone, and hands-on creative activities. At 12:30 PM, the Auburn Downtown BID unveils the original panels for its public art project funded by the New York State Department of State Downtown Revitalization Initiative, plus meet the artists. Parking is available on site and in the adjacent parking garage. (315) 258-9820; visitauburnny.com
- Merry-Go-Round Playhouse, 6877 E. Lake Road. 2 PM The Auburn Chamber Orchestra will present "Sounds of the Season" conducted by Dr. Victor Vallo, Jr. Now in its 36th season, the Orchestra musicians come from a wide range of age groups, communities, and professions. This concert will feature a variety of music, including songs from The Polar Express, Handel's "Messiah," Christmas carol medleys, and an audience participation finale sing-a-long. Public event, open to all ages; donations appreciated. auburnchamberorchestra.com
- Schweinfurth Art Center, 205 Genesee Street. Open 1 to 5 PM Visit the Schweinfurth Art Center to view two exhibitions, the 41st annual Quilts=Art=Quilts and Emotional Constructs. At 1 PM, dynamic contemporary solo electric harpist Christopher Molloy will perform, and from 2 to 3 PM, QAQ Trunk Show quilt artist Mari Townsend will show-and-tell her work and art-making process. Enjoy hot chocolate and raffle to win a small quilt from artists featured in Quilts=Art=Quilts. Parking is available in front of and behind the Art Center. (315) 255-1553; myartcenter.org
- Seward House Museum, 33 South Street. Open Noon to 5 PM Harkening back to a Victorian Christmas, the community is invited to experience the majestic Seward House Museum decked in holiday finery and enjoy live musical performances throughout the day. Museum staff and volunteers spread cheer by regaling visitors with stories of past Seward family Christmases during this community open house. Parking is available onsite and in the parking garage. (315) 252-1283; sewardhouse.org
- St. Francis of Assisi Church, 299 Clark Street. 5:30 PM The Stardusters All-Star Band will play Harriet Tubman tributes, Gospels, and Christmas classics. Refreshments will be served after the performance in Nacca Hall. This is a free public event. Band members include Julie Howard (vocals), Bernie McNabb (vocals), John Bertonica (drums), Joe Camardo (saxophone), and Paul Liberatore (keyboard). (315) 252-7593; marymarthaauburn.org
- Ward W. O'Hara Agricultural Museum, 6880 E Lake Road Rt. 38A. Open 10 AM to 4 PM The Ward W. O'Hara Agricultural Museum will be decorated for an old-fashioned Christmas. View more than 100 trees for the Museum's annual Festival of Trees and pick a winning favorite. There will be horse-drawn wagon rides, Christmas carols sing along, and more kid-friendly activities. Santa Claus arrives at noon by carriage and will visit with children until 4 PM. Parking is available onsite. (315) 252-7644; wardwoharaagriculturalmuseum.org
- Willard Memorial Chapel, 17 Nelson Street. Open Noon to 4 PM Join Captain Nick Klaus at the Willard Memorial Chapel for a reading of A Pirate's Night Before Christmas at 1 PM, sponsored by Literacy Volunteers of America. Complimentary seasonal treats like candy cane cotton candy will be served. Free tours of the Chapel will be given from 2 to 4 PM. Parking is available onsite; the Chapel is handicap accessible through its north entrance off Seymour Street. (315) 252-0339; willard-chapel.com
- For more information about Holiday Traditions or for a photo from past events, please contact

Auburn City Council Meeting, December 8, 2022

NYS Equal Rights Heritage Center Visitor Experience Manager Courtney Kasper at (315) 258-9820. If you have questions regarding a specific venue, please contact each respective site directly.

Public to be heard: none

Approval of Meeting Minutes – none

Reports of City Officials

City Manager's Report -

- The City is accepting bids on the following:
 - Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project. Bids are due back Dec. 22. A pre-bid walk through was conducted at the facility this week and over 30 contractors attended. Due to the complexity of the project, difficulty of vendors securing component pricing, and vendor feedback, we are considering extending the time to respond to the bids this decision will be made tomorrow by staff and our design contractor.
 - Tomorrow we expect to release an RFP for Real Estate services to promote and manage the sale of certain key properties recently acquired through tax foreclosures.
- John Street continues to progress with the final sidewalks being installed.
- Cayuga County's Small Business Assistance Grant Program is still accepting applications. Information can be found on the Cayuga County webpage and the CEDA webpage. Applications are due December 15.

Reports from members of Council –

Matters to Come Before Council

A. State Environmental Quality Review Act Resolutions (SEQR) -

B. Ordinances – none

C. Local Laws – none

D. Resolutions – none

E. Staff or Vendor Presentations -

- Snow Plow Presentation by Mike Talbot, Superintendent of Public Works and Jason Brown, Labor Foreperson
- Sewer Rate Presentation by Seth Jensen, Director of Municipal Utilities

TABLED ITEMS - none

OTHER BUSINESS – none

Second Public to be Heard. No speakers.

ADJOURNMENT: By unanimous vote the Council adjourned the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 6:32 p.m..

Minutes submitted by: Chuck Mason, City Clerk